Public Document Pack

w WIRRAL

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee

Contact Officer: Trevor Brassey

Tel: 0151 691 8492

e-mail: trevorbrassey@wirral.gov.uk
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk
AGENDA

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
Members are asked to consider whether they have personal or
prejudicial interests in connection with any item(s) on this agenda, and,

if so, to declare them and state what they are.

3. THE COOL ROOM, CONWAY STREET, BIRKENHEAD (Pages 1 -
28)

4. THE BEACH, CONWAY STREET, BIRKENHEAD (Pages 29 - 62)
LUNCH BREAK

5. BET EXPRESS (Pages 63 - 80)

6. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR

To consider matters which the Chair accepts as being urgent.



This page is intentionally left blank



1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

Agenda ltem 3

WIRRAL COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003 COMMITTEE
LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE - 22 DECEMBER 2008

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF REGENERATION

NAME OF PREMISES: COOL ROOM, 44 CONWAY STREET, BIRKENHEAD
NAME OF APPLICANT: MERSEYSIDE POLICE

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to consider an application to review a Premises Licence
under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

RELEVANT BACKGROUND

The Cool Room currently has a Premises Licence to allow the following Licensable
Activities:

Supply of Alcohol

Sunday to Saturday 11.00am to 3.00am

Hours Open to the Public

Sunday to Saturday 11.00am to 3.30am

Regulated Entertainment (Live Music and Recorded Music)
Sunday to Saturday 11.00am to 3.00am

Provision of Entertainment Facilities (Facilities for Dancing)
Sunday to Saturday 11.00am to 3.00am

A copy of the Premises Licence setting out the above hours and conditions attached to
the licence is available.

The Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee may, having regard to the application for review
and any relevant representations, take such of the following steps as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

Modify the Licence conditions (permanently or for a temporary period of up to 3 months).
Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the Licence (permanently or for a
temporary period of up to 3 months).

Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor (if applicable).

Suspend the Licence for a period not more than 3 months.

Revoke the Licence.

Page 1 This is 100% recycled paper @



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

The licensing authority may decide that no action is necessary if it finds that the review
does not require it to take any steps necessary to promote the licensing objectives.

APPLICATION

An application has been received from Merseyside Police to review the Premises
Licence for the premises known as The Cool Room, 44 Conway Street, Birkenhead.
Merseyside Police have advised that the grounds for review are in relation to the
prevention of crime and disorder and public safety.

Further information to support the above grounds for review is included within the
application which is available.

Further to the application, a written response from the Solicitors, Haworth and Gallagher
representing the Premises Licence Holder, has been received. A copy of this response
is available.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS

There have been no representations received from the following Responsible Authorities:
Wirral Area Child Protection Committee

Trading Standards

Environmental Health

Planning Authority

Fire Authority

FINANCIAL AND STAFFING IMPLICATIONS

There are no financial implications and my existing Licensing staff will deal with this
application.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS

There are none arising from this report.

LOCAL AGENDA 21 IMPLICATIONS

There are none arising directly from this report.

LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS

The premises are located in the Birkenhead and Tranmere Ward.
HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS

Article 6 and Article 1 of the First Protocol which is concerned with the protection of
property is most likely to have a particular impact.

COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

Effective control of Licensing Legislation can assist in raising standards and improve the
perception of community safety.

Page 2 This is 100% recycled paper @



11.0 PLANNING IMPLICATIONS

11.1  The are no planning implications arising from this report.

12.0 BACKGROUND PAPERS

12.1 Application form applying to review a Premises Licence.

12.2 Operating Schedule relating to the Premises Licence for The Cool Room.
13.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

13.1 The Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee are asked to consider the application for the
review of a Premises Licence in respect of the above premises.

Alan Stennard
Director of Regeneration

This report was prepared by Richard Leyland who can be contacted on 691 8478.

Page 3 This is 100% recycled paper ¥



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Ry

o L

[N} CULOL i1 £D3T

01517772939

Apptication for the review of a premises licence or ¢lub
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the farm.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capifals. In all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

PAGE 81/81

You may wish to.keep a copy of the complated form for your recsrds:

.......................................................................................................

(Insert name of applicant)

-apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the

review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003

for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete ag applicahle)

Part 1 - Premises or club premises detalils

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description
The Cool Room, 40/44 Conway Street, Birkenhead.

Post town Wirral Post code (if known) CHA7 60D

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificats (if ]

known)
Anthony Reed

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known

| LN/206001104

Part 2 - Applicant details
lam

Pleage tick yes
1) aninterested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)

&) aperson living in the vicinity of the premises |

b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises ]

¢} a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises [

d) a boc?y répresenting persons involved in business in the vicinity of the L__l
premises

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below)

Page 5



——— - B T I - S

01517772939

8) = member of the club to which this application relates (please complete N
below) '

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick

MO Ms [0 Mss O Ms [ Other title
(for example, Rev)

PAGE B2/12

Surname " First names

: Please tick yes
I am 18 years old or over : ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail addrass
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (If any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 6



***** R L S D

(1517772939

{(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

PAGE 83/12

Name and address

Sgt 6555 Peers

Merseyside Police Licensing
Wallasey Police Statlon
Manor Road

Wallasey

[ CH44 1DA

Telephone number (if any)
0151 777 2944

E-mail address (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Pleass tick one or more boxes
1) the prevention of orime and disorder .

2) - public safety X
3} the prevention of public nuisance | [
4) the protection of children from harm -

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)
In April this year there was an incident were a patron in the premises was subjected
to an assualt in which a boftle was used as a weapon,

Page 7



uuuuuuuuuu

LL o W VLL (I ADDD

517772939

PAGE 84/12

Please provide as much information as possible fo support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

On the 26™ April 2008 a male was subjected to an unprovoked attack during which
he was struck to the head with a bottle he later required stitches. ‘

As a result of the above Incident this would indicate that persons who attend
premises in this vicinity are prepared to resort to high lavels of violence and use
glass as a weapon.These are very serious offences that always result in very sefious

-|[-injury-These offences-clearly-undermine the cime-and disorder objéctive, The :

premises already has doorstaff and a comprehensiva CCTV system. Merseyside
Police are seeking a condition on the licence that no glass is served to any

customers and plastic glasses and bottles must be used while the premises are

‘open. This does not prevent glass bottles being purchased but they mustbe

transferred into a plastic glass at the point of sale. This premises Is connected by
means of a Stairway to its adjoining premises the 'Beacly, patrons move between
these two premises during the course of the evening and therefore the issuing of the
plastic glasses must be attached as a condition on both premises.

Page 8



- PAGE 85/12

01517772939

L AU aTUY Liswa ULk i£30d

Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating fo this premises bsfore "

If yes please state the date of that application :
' Day Month Year

AEENEREN

| i you have made representations bhefore relating to this premises please gtate
what they were and when you made them

Page 9



£3/ 107 2008 LL:yd ULbl /i 299y - PAGE 86/12

01517772939

| . Please tick yes
» | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible 21 '
authorities and the premises licence holder or ¢lub holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate

» lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements’ X

my-application-will-be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON

“THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 ~ Signatures (please read guidance hote 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.
Signature ﬁ@%
Date 23" October 2008

L L e N R N N L N I T,

Capacity  Licensing Sgt

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Contact name (where not previously given) and poetal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town ' Post Code

Telephone number {if any)

if you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e«mail address your e-
mail address (optional) .

Notes for Guidance

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.
Please list any additional information or detalls for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so. )

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

o O M

Page 10



MGIiw

hen complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

(CJ Act 1957, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.SA(3) () and 5B: Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1)

URN |

Statement of: RE - e | |
Age if under 18; _ M (if over I8 inseri ‘over 18") OccﬁpatiOH: .

[ This statement (consisting of / pagc(s) cach s1gncd by me) is true to the best of my knowledge
and belief and I make it knowing that, if it is tgndered in evidence, I shall be liable o prosecution if I have wilfully.|. ..

stated in it, anything which I know to be false orfdo not believe to be true.

Signature: ( . PLZ/‘;:A\_, - Date 7,46;/.:,{1//0‘ =
Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded {(supply witness details on rear)

_fw N above ol (o a_a{ Uhee
' ' /)71, ooy s O\SO\AL._JQ IV 50’}\“‘0\0-*4 Zé'ﬁnzrt
Zeof )wao iv A Cool ﬂ.now~5 C.enwa..u} P&fe:SQ_—
SbonYand . T tadk baone o5 ot of AW sinre o
Wad cowsumeo\u abo- SLUHZG—JOJ— beos . | o mt\J
/n\L a'c@wo_PLoor Ov—é;\ et AMC\V-@\ o\hm P\@or Nt
L1w*’n\r‘oac/k Souo!.}- ,\an«o’b ook Lwa_d 30’-"—1 '\o,\w X
ool Eigo, . W statad et wl baiA=
/ﬂ—ﬂ—ﬂlcwm/ﬂw‘f GHMJ\ £y ws?r‘»_h%— cou,pa»é-w&iu@ Wb:k
,Eoﬁ' Sev@. Yeeo@iA Y g uumm vo/&&d advqﬁ‘-ak— b Lm?r
Mo o O Voadl L 4 L&WH'{-(_ ) ot Yowu,\jm_-
9460/&/\.‘1 V\.\a&‘ La,m.nﬁ-qu MM’ L, \a—s%— Lo | o
couwee’( we W ok N—Ql Lods ak—/m.m,uéc_ oo . orsoid pa
Lvoo Lad sovstddkel oudo S}ﬂd/@.— Qﬂ“ﬂ_s— el e o—d
oo Ao Lolom Yo frerotode hogd . T Lave oo
Lot o ﬂ~°~ h”f"\\" 1’*-»\ LL%A NeoA- peods ¢dwta,
é/deb»\--W'l“lV\p\ o ﬂ!?‘a’LL L’Vi o’*’\»\., A2C13\ok«/ﬂ4 /YG)FL

voskeiv  peaods ke s bl .

Signature: C f%\’/ __._ Signature witnessed by:

2007(1)

RLS l Rl( l l l) (“ hen Lomplcte)




AW¢ LI LYUO
¥

10.

uo LALIO mRac,

1138

THE COOL ROOM
RESPONSE TO APPLICATION TO REVIEW OF LICENCE,

UL

BY
MERSEYSIDE POLICE

The Respondent takes issue with service in this matter. The Service of the Review
did not take place in accordance with Schedule 8 of the Licensing Act 2003
(Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates 2005). The holder of the
Premises Licence was not served with a copy of the Application for Notice of
Review with any accompanying documents on the same day that the Application

for Review was given to the Licensing Authority.

It is contended the premises known as The Cool Room, 40-44 Conway Street,
Birkenhead, CH41 6JD is properly and adequately run under the current Premises
Licence in place. |

It is believed the incidents related'to The Cool Room are no worse than any othex

premises in the area but would aver are consjderably better than most.

There is no evidence within the written application save one incident that the

premises are ill conducted. There is no suggestion of covert drug taking, under
age drinking ot a failure to properly manage the premises including SIA. Door

Personnel in accordance with the tems and conditions of the licence.

In the application the Police tefer to only one jncident of a glassing of an
individual within the club. This incident is highly regrettable and viewed
extremely seriousty by the Management Team at The Cool Room. However, it is

contended that the action the Police are seeking to impose as a condition of the

premises given that the ppamisel';s have been open two to three days each week,

fifty two weeks a year are excessive in all the circumstances.

Page 12



A7 L7 £OUUO

10. U0 1130 . ARG

1138

6. The club will contend that one such incident during the past opening period of the

premises undex the Licensing Act 2003 in no way indicates that the club is

B3

frequented by persons likely to resott to violence as stated-in the application. The
applications have 10 be proportionate to the hatm overall and the club feels that

the Police have not been level handed in addressing this jssue on the factual

history of this club.

. The Proprietors are extremely enthusiastic to work alongside the Police to achieve

the ficensing objcctives but aver that unfortunately incidents will oceur in
nightclub premiscs from time to time notwithstanding the efficiency of

management.

. To the Respondent’s knowledge there have been no other complaints seeking a

review of the licence from the general public or indeed from any other interested

authorities who deal with licensing applications.

Dated this 24" day of November 2008

Haworth & Gallagher
39 Hamilton Square
Birkenhead

Wirral

CH41 5BP

Mo -Loptep s

...........................................

Page 13



w WIRRAL

Premises Licence Number: LN/206001104

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

The Cool Room

44 Conway Street, Birkenhead, Wirral, CH41 6JD

Tel. 666 2577
Licensable Activities Authorised by this Licence and.-the hours permitted are as follows:
¢ Sale by Retail | e Live Music o Facilities for
of Alcohol ¢ Recorded Dancing
Music

Monday 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00
Tuesday 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00
Wednesday | 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00
Thursday 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00
Friday 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 £o 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00
Saturday 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00 | 14:00 to 03:00
Sunday 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00

The Licence authorises supplies of alcohol for consumption on/off the premises.

Opening hours of Premises:

Sunday to Saturday - 11:00 to 03:30

Wirral Licensing Authority, Wirral Metropolitan Borough Council, hereby grant this Premises
Licence to:

Mr Anthony Reed
30 Priory Whatrfe
Birkenhead
Wirral

CH41 5LD

Telephone Number: 666 2577

Details of Designated Premises Supervisor:

Mr Adam Coburn
1 Barren Grove
Oxton

Wirral
Merseyside

CHA43 5TJ Personal Licence number: LN/205000320

1A

Alan Stennard
Director of Regeneration
(Authorised Officer)

Dated 15th September 2006

Page 14



Annexe 1 — Mandatory Conditions

Mandatory conditions where (1) Where a premises licence authorises the
licence authorises supply of supply of alcohol, the licence must include the
alcohol following conditions.

(2) The first condition is that no supply of alcoho!
may be made under the premises licence-

a) at a time when there is no designated
premises supervisor in respect of the

premises licence,or .. ...

b) at a time when the designated
premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence
is suspended.

(3) The second condition is that every supply of
alcohol under the premises licence must be
made or authorised by a person who holds a
personal licence.

Page 15




Annexe 2 — Conditions consistent with your Operating Schedule
General

All staff will be trained and knowledgable on all four licensing objectives.
The prevention of crime and disorder

Door supervisors to be positioned in and around the premises, random!y searchlng on the
—door,-and-checking for drugs; weapons-or potential violence. —

Public safety

Fire exits and extinguishers regularly maintained.
Stairways kept clear.

All staff trained in evacuation procedure.

The prevention of public nuisance

Signs are placed to ask people to leave quietly.
No bottles or glasses are allowed off the premises.

The protection of children from harm

No under 18’s allowed in at any time, people will be asked randomiy for |.D checks.

Page 16



Annexe 3 — Conditions attached after hearing by the Licensing Authority

+ Current public entertainment licence conditions to apply.

Page 17




Annexe 4 — Conditions inherent from the Public Entertainment Licence

Metropolitan Borough of Wirral
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1882 — Schedule 1 (as amended)

PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT LICENCE CONDITIONS

Cool Room

1. Definition

2. The Licensee

3. Permitted Hours

4, Maximum Occupancy

5. Safety Stewards to be
on Duty

For the purposes of these conditions the Licensing
Authority shall be Wirral Borough Council.

The Licensee, or some responsible person nominated
by him/her in writing shall be in charge of and be upon
the licensed premises for the whole of the time the
premises are open to the public. The person in charge
shall not be engaged in any duties that prevent him/her
from exercising general supervision. The Licensee
remains responsible at all times for the observance of
the Licensing Conditions.

The premises shall only be used for public
entertainment on the days and during the hours
indicated below:

As amended (see premises licence)

The maximum number of persons allowed in the
licensed premises shall be as indicated below:

200 Loose Seated

The Licensee/person nominated by the Licensee shall
ensure that the maximum occupancy specified above is
not exceeded and shall be aware of the number of the
public on the premises. This information shall be
provided to any Authorised Officers immediately on
request.

The minimum number of competent Safety Stewards to
be on duty during the whole time that public
entertainment is taking place shall be as indicated
below:

Three Safety Stewards

The primary duty of Safety Stewards is to ensure that
safe conditions are maintained in the premises and to
achieve this they must:

a) have received training and written instructions
Page d-Basic fire prevention and action to be taken
in the event of an emergency



b) keep all gangways and exits clear at all times

c) prevent standing on seats and furniture

d) ensure the safe evacuation of the premises in
the event of an emergency and be aware of
any special requirements in these
circumstances

Safety Stewards should be readily identifiable to the
public by wearing a badge or other distinctive marking.

A'record of Safety Stewards on duty must be in a form
prescribed by the Licensing Authority and must be kept

for a period of 12 months from the date of last entry in
the book. : :

6.

7.

Door Supervisors

CCTV cameras

The minimum number of Door Supervisors to be on duty
during the whole time that public entertainment is taking
place shall be as indicated below:

Three Door Supervisors (one of which must be
female)

The number of Door Supervisors required is subject to
amendment following any change of circumstances
relating fo the premises.

A Door Supervisor is responsible for security, protection,
screening the suitability of people entering the premises
and dealing with conflict within the premises.

Anyone employed as a Door Supervisor must be
registered with the Security [ndustry Authority (SIA).

Ali Door Supervisors must wear their SIA Badge
(licence) where it can be seen clearly and distinctly at all
times when working.

The Licensee shall keep and maintain a Door
Supervisors Register issued by the Licensing Authority
in accordance with the notes of guidance on the inside
cover of the register. The register shall be produced on
demand to any Authorised Officer and must be kept for
a period of 12 months from the date of the last entry in
the book.

The requirement for CCTV cameras on the Licensed
premises shall be as indicated below:

Premises that are required to have CCTV installed must
meet the minimum specification approved by the
Licensing Authority and Merseyside Police (See
Appendix 1). This specification will be subject to change
as tephgeleny edvances. Certified proof of compliance
with this Specification must be provided to the Licensing



- must notify the Police Licensing Section and the

8.

9.

Incident Record Book

Drug Safe

Authority.

Recordings must be kept for a minimum of 31 days. An
Authorised Officer may at any time request to view a
recording. Failure to comply with this request will be
regarded as a serious breach of this condition.

Licensees must be able to demonstrate that they have
devised a recording management system that prevents
recordings being tampered with, stolen, misplaced ora
failure to record.

in the event of a breakdown of the system, the licensee

Licensing Authority as soon as possible and arrange for
its repair without undue delay.

The Licensee shall keep and maintain an Incident
Report Book issued by the Licensing Authority. This
book must be maintained in accordance with the notes
of guidance on the inside cover of the book. This book
is to record incidents in and around the licensed
premises. The book shall be produced on demand to
any Authorised Officer and must be kept for a period of
12 months from the last date of entry.

The requirement of a Drug Safe shall be as indicated
below:

Where it is specified above that a Drug Safe is required
on the premises the following conditions will apply:

a) The Licensee shall install in the premises within a
period of one month from the grant of the Public
Entertainment Licence a drug safe approved by the
Chief Constable of Merseyside Police or his
representative in a location and in a manner approved
by the Chief Constable of Merseyside Police or his
representative.

b) The Licensee thereafter shall ensure that the drug
safe is at all times maintained in such agreed location.

c¢) The Licensee shall immediately notify both the
Licensing Authority and the representative of
Merseyside Police if the drug safe is in any way
damaged.

d) The Licensee shall ensure that all substances
confiscated from persons entering or within the
premises are immediately deposited in the drug safe

an tP(Qs made in the premises incident record
book recording details of the items seized, date and time



10.

Display of Licence

of seizure.

e) The Licensee shall afford Merseyside Police Officers
reasonable access to remove the substances deposited
in the drug safe.

Copies of the Licence and the Licensing Conditions
must be available for inspection at the premises at all
times by authorised officers of the Licensing Authority,
Merseyside Fire Brigade and any Police Officer.

1.

Management of
Premises

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Authorised Officers

Safety Precautions

Fire Warning

Fire Notices

Certification:

Suspended Ceilings
Electrical Installation

The Licensee shall in all things conduct the premises

__quietly, decently, soberly and in an orderly mannerand
—shall seekto promote the following objectives at-all -~ ——

times:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
The Protection of Children from Harm

The Licensee shall not allow any function, performance
or entertainment to take place on the premises which is
contrary to common law statute or any other unlawful
act.

Admission to any part of the licensed premises shall be
given at all reasonable times to authorised officers of the
Licensing Authority, Merseyside Fire Brigade and to any
Police Officer.

The Licensee shall take all due precautions for the
safety of the public, performers and staff and shall make
suitable arrangements as to the action which shall be
taken in the event of fire, panic or other emergencies
and shall instruct all performers and staff in these
arrangements, which at all times must be to the
satisfaction of the Licensing Authority.

The Licensee/person nominated by the Licensee shall
ensure that all necessary safety checks have been
carried out before the admission of the public.

The premises shall be provided with appropriate means
of giving warning in case of fire, to the satisfaction of the
Chief Fire Officer.

Notices detailing the actions to be taken in the event of
a fire or other emergences, including how the Fire
Brigade can be summoned shall be prominently
displayed and shall be protected from damage or
deterioration.

The premises shall not be used for public entertainment
unless there are in force current satisfactory certificates
of samgg éetctrical installation and suspended
ceilings.



17.

18.

Drapes, Props

First Aid

All drapery and props used in connection with any stage
shall be made of material which is not readily
inftammable or of a material which has been rendered
fire retardant in either case to the satisfaction of the
Chief Fire Officer.

The Licensee/person nominated by the Licensee shall
ensure that an adequate and appropriate supply of first

1o

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

‘Number; Size-and— ——

Markings of Doors

Exits to open Outwards

Exits and Exit
Fastenings

Exit Notices

Floor Coverings

Steps/Stairways

Emergency Lighting

Gangways should be
kept clear

aid equipment and materials is available on the
premises

'T'he'-number;iSizé'and'position'of'all-doors'or- openings

provided for the purpose of the egress of the public from
the premises shall be to the satisfaction of the Licensing
Authority.

All exit doors and gates shall be constructed to open
outwards, except that external doors or gates opening
inwards shall be permitted provided that such doors or
gates shall be locked back open and shall not form an
obstruction while members of the public are on the
licensed premises.

Each exit shail permit uninterrupted egress at all times.
In addition each exit shall be kept free and unobstructed
and be clearly indicated by the word 'EXIT'. All exit
doors must be easily opened without the use of a key,
card, code or similar means. Doors affording means of
exit shall only be secured in a manner approved by the
Licensing Authority.

NOTE: The area(s) shaded green (fire exits) on the plan
attached to the Licence are fire exits.

Exit notices shall be to an approved specification and
illuminated when the premises are in use. The
specification and method of illumination shall be to the
satisfaction of the Licensing Authority.

All floor coverings shall be secured and maintained so
that they will not be likely to ruck or to be in any way a
source of danger.

The edges of the treads of steps and stairways shall be
maintained so as to be conspicuous.

A system of emergency lighting shall, if required, be
provided on the premises to the satisfaction of the
Licensing Authority.

No person except the Licensee, safety stewards or door
supervisors shall be permitted to stand, sit or remain in
any vestibule, passageway, staircase, lobby, corridor,
gaaR;a/geszacant space forming part of any exit way of
the licensed premises or to use the same for any



27.

28.

Sanitation

Food Hygiene

purpose except that of passing to or from the licensed
premises or any part thereof.

Adequate separate toilet accommodation shall be
provided and ventilated to the satisfaction of the
Licensing Authority. All public toilets on the premises
shall be kept properiy cleansed and disinfected and
supplied with all proper requisites.

The facilities for and the preparation of food and drink

Regulations

shall comply with the Food Safety (General Food
Hygiene) Regulations 1995 and any other relevant

_statutory provisions.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

Heating

Furnishing Materials

Compliance with other
statutory requirement

Production of Relevant
insurance Documents

Smoking

Housekeeping

Explosives,
inflammables, Smoke or
Fog-producing
Machines

All heating appliances shall be protected to the

satisfaction of the Licensing Authority. The use of any
portable or mobile heating appliance is prohibited
without the express written consent of the Chief Fire
Officer. Appliances using petroleum fuels shall not be
used or stored in the licensed premises.

The provision, repair, renovation and renewal of soft
floor coverings and upholstered furniture shall be carried
out with materials that will achieve the fire retardant
standards required by the Chief Fire Officer.

The Licensee/person nominated by the Licensee shall
comply with any other statutory requirements and
provide any necessary certification as required by the
Chief Fire Officer, Merseyside Police, Environmental
Health and any other responsible body.

If required by the Licensing Authority any insurance
documents in refation to the licensed premises shall be
produced for inspection at any time by the Licensee to
Authorised Officers of the Licensing Authority,
Merseyside Fire Brigade and any Police Officer, at the
premises or at any other location at their discretion.

Smoking shall be prohibited on any stage and stage
area except insofar as may be necessary in connection
with the programme when suitable precautions against
risk of fire shall be taken. Notices stating that smoking
is prohibited shall be posted in suitable positions near
the stage. Real flame shall not be employed on the
stage without the consent of the Chief Fire Officer.

No accumulation of rubbish or other combustible
material shall be permitted to remain in any part of the
licensed premises.

Explosives, inflammabile liquids or highly inflammable

articles shall not be brought into or used in any portion
of the licensed premises. Flash powder, smoke or fog-
producing machines may only be used with the written

consqmé@éhgghief Fire Officer.



36. Alterations or Additions
37. Quiet Notice

38.  Hypnotism Performance
39.  Variations

40. Fly Posting

No alterations to the premises whether temporary or
permanent shall be made without the written consent of
the Licensing Authority.

If required by the Licensing Authority, the Licensee shall
cause to be displayed in a conspicuous position in the
premises a Notice requesting patrons to leave the
premises in a quiet and orderly fashion.

No person shall give at the premises (otherwise than as
provided by section 5 of the Hyphotism Act, 1952) any
exhibition, demonstration or performance of hypnotism,
mesmerism or any similar act or process which

_..produces or.is intended to produce in any other person ..

any form of induced sleep or france on which the
susceptibility of the mind of that person to suggestion or
direction is increased or intended to be increased.

The Licensing Authority may waive or modify any of the
Conditions of this Licence when requested to do so by
the Licensee, such waiver or modification will be in
writing and signed by the Director of Regeneration.

a. lLicensees shall ensure that their premises are not in
any way promoted by the use of illegal fly posting or
unauthorised advertisements attached to street
furniture.

b. Licensees shall ensure that contracts with promoters
for their premises or events to be held at their premises
prohibit the use of fly posting and/or advertisements
attached to street furniture.

c. The Licensee shall explicitly warn promoters that if
they do fly post or display any other unauthorised
advertisements they will be pursued for the costs of
removal that fall on the Licensee and that no further
work will be placed with them by the Licensee or any
employee of the Licensee.

d. The Licensee shall ensure that contracts with
promoters include an indemnity to the Licensee for any
costs associated with the removal of illegal fly posting or
other unauthorised advertisements incurred by the
Council.

e. The Licensee shall co-operate fully with the Council
and assist with identifying and taking action against any
suspected promotion of their premises by illegal fly
posting and unauthorised advertisements.

f. The Licensee shall ensure that whenever their
premises and/or events at their premises are promoted
by the use of 'flyers".

(1 ﬁ%:gqgs%'%utor shall take responsibility for picking up
all discérded tlyers within 100 metres of the point of



distribution and does so every 15 minutes when
distributing.

(2) Where leaflets are dropped in close proximity to the
distributor they should be picked up immediately.

(3) Where a distributor fails to do so, no further work will
be placed with them by either the Licensee orany other
employee of the licensed premises.

d. Licensees shall co-operate fully with the Council and
assist with identifying and taking action against any
distributors who-are suspected-of causing unreasonable
littering by flyers.

Page 25



Arnexe & — Plans

Page 26




“WIRRA

Premises Licence Number: LN/206001104

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence

(Summary)

The Cool Room

44 Conway Street, Birkenhead, Wirral, CH41 6JD

Tel: 666 2577
. Licensable Activities Authorised by this Licence and the hours permitted are as foffows:
» Sale by Retail | & Live Music e Facilities for
of Alcohol s Recorded Dancing
Music

Monday 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00
Tuesday 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00
Wednesday | 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 {o 03:00
Thursday 11:00 tc 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00
Friday 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00
Saturday 11:00 t0 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00
Sunday 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00

The Licence authorises supplies of alcohol for consumption on/off the premises.

Opening hours of Premises:

Sunday fo Saturday - 11:00 to 03:30

Name and Address of Premises Licence Holder:

Mr Anthony Reed
30 Priory Wharfe
Birkenhead
Wirral

CH41 5LD

Designated Premises Supervisor:

Mr Adam Coburn

W

Alan Stennard
Director of Regeneration
(Authorised Officer)

Dated: 15th September 2006

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

Agenda ltem 4

WIRRAL COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003 COMMITTEE
LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE - 22 DECEMBER 2008

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF REGENERATION

NAME OF PREMISES: THE BEACH, 40-44 CONWAY STREET, BIRKENHEAD
NAME OF APPLICANT: MERSEYSIDE POLICE

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to consider an application to review a Premises Licence
under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

RELEVANT BACKGROUND

The Beach currently has a Premises Licence to allow the following Licensable Activities:
Supply of Alcohol

Sunday to Saturday 11.00am to 3.00am

Hours Open to the Public

Sunday to Saturday 11.00am to 3.30am

Regulated Entertainment (Live Music and Recorded Music)

Sunday to Saturday 11.00am to 3.00am

Provision of Entertainment Facilities (Facilities for Dancing)

Sunday to Saturday 11.00am to 3.00am

A copy of the Premises Licence setting out the above hours and conditions attached to
the licence is available.

The Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee may, having regard to the application for review
and any relevant representations, take such of the following steps as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

Modify the Licence conditions (permanently or for a temporary period of up to 3 months).
Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the Licence (permanently or for a
temporary period of up to 3 months).

Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor (if applicable).

Suspend the Licence for a period not more than 3 months.

Revoke the Licence.

The licensing authority may decide that no action is necessary if it finds that the review
does not require it to take any steps necessary to promote the licensing objectives.

Page 29 This is 100% recycled paper ¥



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

71

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

11.0

111

APPLICATION

An application has been received from Merseyside Police to review the Premises
Licence for the premises known as The Beach, 40-44 Conway Street, Birkenhead.
Merseyside Police have advised that the grounds for review are in relation to the
prevention of crime and disorder and public safety.

Further information to support the above grounds for review is included within the
application which is available.

Further to the application, a written response from the Solicitors, Haworth and Gallagher
representing the Premises Licence Holder, has been received. A copy of this response
is available.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS

There have been no representations received from the following Responsible Authorities:
Wirral Area Child Protection Committee

Trading Standards

Environmental Health

Planning Authority

Fire Authority

FINANCIAL AND STAFFING IMPLICATIONS

There are no financial implications and my existing Licensing staff will deal with this
application.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS

There are none arising from this report.

LOCAL AGENDA 21 IMPLICATIONS

There are none arising directly from this report.

LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS

The premises are located in the Birkenhead and Tranmere Ward.
HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS

Article 6 and Article 1 of the First Protocol which is concerned with the protection of
property is most likely to have a particular impact.

COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

Effective control of Licensing Legislation can assist in raising standards and improve the
perception of community safety.

PLANNING IMPLICATIONS
The are no planning implications arising from this report.

Page 30 This is 100% recycled paper ¥



12.0 BACKGROUND PAPERS

12.1 Application form applying to review a Premises Licence.

12.2 Operating Schedule relating to the Premises Licence for The Beach.
13.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

13.1 The Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee are asked to consider the application for the
review of a Premises Licence in respect of the above premises.

Alan Stennard
Director of Regeneration

This report was prepared by Richard Leyland who can be contacted on 691 8478.

Page 31 This is 100% recycled paper ¥



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



- PAGE  87/12
01517772939

il TN RS AT )

Application for the review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

—apply for the review of 3 premises licence under section 51/ apply for the
review of a club premises certificate under section §7 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 - Premises or club Premises details

Postal address of Premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description
The Beach, 40/44 Conway Street, Birkenhead.

Post town Wirral Past code (if known) CHa1 8.JD

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premisas certificate (if
known) '
Adam Richard Coburn

|

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
LN/205000396

Part 2 - Applicant details
lam

Please tick yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A)or (B) below)

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises- ]

b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises ]

¢) a person involved in business In the vicinity of the premises ]

d) a bocfy representing persons involved in business in the vieinity of the M
premises

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below) X

Page 33



- PAGE  88/12
01517772939

el R T RO S S N ]

3) amember of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) ]
below) .

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fil In as applicable)
Please tick
M L1 Me [ Miss [} Ms [ Other titie
(for example, Rev)

Surname — First names

Please tick yes
I am 18 years old or over

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
‘address

Post town Post Cods I‘

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optianal)

Page 34



qqqqq e B T S )

01517772939

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Sgt 6555 Peers

Merseyside Police Licensing
Wallasey Polica Station
Manor Road

Wallasey

| CH44.1DA

PAGE 09/12

Telephone number (if any)
0151 777 2944

E-mail address (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more hoxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance : ]
4) the protection of children from harm L]

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

Between June and August this year there have been 2 incidents were patrons in the
premises have been subjected to assualts in which glasses and boftles have been
used as weapons. '

Page 35



-.|.offences that always result.in very serious-injury. These offences clearly underming

[ L P B IS )

41517772939

i\ [l

Please provide as much information as poseible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

On the 22" June this year a female was struck to the right eye with a glass, resulting
in a cut to her ear lobe, swelling and bruising to the facs .

On the 24" of August 2008 & female was struck to the side of her head with a heavy
drinking glass and struck a second time on the forehead, this resulted in the injury
being 'glued’, she also had swelling to the mouth and facial area.

Thera have now been two Incidents of glassings within these premises within 12
months. This indicates that persons who attend premises in this vicinity are prepared

to resort to high levels of violence and use glass as a weapon.These are very serious:

LU L4

the ¢rime and disorder objective. The premises already has doorstaff and a
comprehensive CCTV system. Merseyside Police are seeking a condition on the
licence that no glass is served to any customers and plastic glasses and bottles must
be used while the premises are open, This does not prevent glass bottles being
purchased but they must be transferred into a plastic glass at the point of sale. This
premises s connected by means of a Stairway to its adjoining premises the ‘Cool
Rooms', patrons move between these two premises during the course of the evening
and therefore the issuing of the plastic glasses must be attached as condition on
both premises.

Pade 36



B S FARaE LLl/ 12

01517772939

Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before ]

If yes please state the date of that application
Day Month Yeayx

[TITITT11T]

If you have made representations bafore relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them :

Page 37



- THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 153 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

nnnnn A B La DD

01517772939

Please tick yes
= |have sent copies of this form and enclosures fo the responsible >
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate :
= lundersiand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X
_my application wiil be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON

PAGE 12/12

TOMAKE AFALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 3)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent

(See guidance note 4), If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity. ‘

Signature j) ()% ‘

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
maijl address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.
Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review If available.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

This is the address which we shall use to cotrespond with you abeut this
application.

G AL M

Pade 38



MGIIW

WITNESS STATEMENT

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, 55.5A(3) (a) and 5B: Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1)

Statement of: . : — T—
| Age if under 18: . Q/X (ifover 18 inst ‘over 18) chuP._atio;l: G

This statement (consisting of 2 page(s) each signed by me) s true 1o the best of my knowlcdge SR i
-and belief and I make it knowing that, if it js tendered in. evidence, 1 shall be liable to proqeeution if'I have wﬂfully e

‘stated in it, anything which ] know to be false or do not believe to be true,
Signaturc: AOXQ}N\ Dale Z..S '/ 6 / o& .

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

-_7—3;_ Cyéé‘h@-_ma_éﬂu& Lt aJMa/ zﬁ?é’/x e
Mémq adchbe et oarert j

: N M/)/a.f/; 2'2“4 /)ZN 2 T : .
W b gv—éaﬂ. L‘Lﬁ’ﬂ‘_d/ aéyw..—g_ s Aé’
il Aty A,—,,,//;? (/A:l/Jﬂ AW M%L&S‘
{4 MQ}Z@IJ‘./, gl in..a-—ﬁ_g.-_@ S\*{-Lp_/
At My eg ‘ | ,
S laad oo haliaaa.
IAMA(J:/ S-fu/: S- Late- (Al
Lo aJ' ‘e Rede i czx“/a a -
adoe 2.2, e hovs, Tl e a -
w (= VW mA_A_nL : au._a( WM *ﬁvx“‘,_g_ib
e AMQ\M a.A\L{,_L Oa_m,‘,\(’a @Co\_ﬂf
T_ré\‘ lQ-\ QJAAL 1—9\‘/’.9}‘5‘ :

Vs S s Aonncsn e K
_.-b;ﬂ—eam.‘—\u buwﬁpa[ pcke a4 ald o o
(2@ logl,u\ Lal A e 'cb' gmweg(_{\al-é&,, .

apelogese d . Nlave voon o Lol Lo
st Yo gl T ﬁamuf_g_:ﬂ&af_
/044 Mou @ SeoCaziq AEL Mo ‘tl’l,ua ‘Dowu./(e,

Signature: _@r@ 1 v@J\/f\ Signature witnessed hy: .

2007(1)




MG U (CONT)

-
Sngnatum%}iﬁh‘[\, e

200301)

Page 40



Continuation of Statement of: ... SRR L b L e

MG U1 (CONT}

Signatures, SN

wonw Signature witnessed by: .................

2000(1)

Page 41




'RESTRICTED (when completc) [N Mo1w

- WITNESS STATEMENT

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, 58.5A(3) (8) and 5B: Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1)

&*“ T . : : - URN

[ Statement of:
(if over 18 inseri ‘over 18} Occupetion:

.|| This statement (consisting of S v’ page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge
and belief and I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully
stated in i, anything which I know to be false or do not believe fo be true.

st S CWfonrry _ w28 Ay 6%

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded ' (supply witness delails on rear)’

"

Signature:

R ESTR!(?TEDI_{u',;_ll_llen éoinp_le.te) :

2060802)




T e

. MG 11 (CONT)

Signalum:.....i}(...... M

2003(1)

Page 43



20031}

Page 44



FETe=

. MG 11 (COND)

] . K
Signaturetoee v mnegoedn folf T L L Bgi e Jy Noc i, ST, )

2003(1)



Continuation of Statcrqcnt of;

4

(LTI

[LEETTLY PR TTTY S IFY POTTTY

1 PR

wrurras J 1L
Innn- 2 Tres, TELELEERSIS Fepra
. T TTTIVINTTN
- y L LI . . "
» - . (TN
Tanshsin, ST LT PYPRY .
" tetatiaae ‘ -0 ) 1618 '
aere .
Haene HAH e ' i i
- .
e + s
+ X ‘ RETTIIT v - L LTTTT T

FRRERLELEIR AR LLITRET]

LT

CEERRSERAII RN A TR TRy

ILLVERTA betnapy

tesrlasnanN

LTI ™

[ETTTRY

L TTTTEY]

ALLLLE LT TP PP

DTTTTTTTS TN

L LT TP PP TP YO,

sena

ihbies

e PYPTTIeY

R T T Y P PP

brrassin

Page 46




- PAGE 82

uuuuuuuuuu LU W L1LOO

1138
THE BEACH |
RESPONSE TQ APPLICATION TO REVIEW OF LICENCE
BY |
MERSEYSIDE POLICE
B " “The Respondent takes issue *With.'"séf\'r'i;::é."'in this matterThe .Sel'ri'riée" " bf the |

Review did not take place in accordance with Schedule 8 of the Licensing Act
2003 (Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates 2005). The holder of
the Premises Licence was not served with a copy of the Application for Notice
of Review with any accompanying documents on the same day that the
Application for Review was given to the Licensing Authority,

2. It is contended the premises known as The Beach, 40-44 Conway Street,
Birkenhead, CH41 6JD is properly and adequately run under the current

Premises Licence in place,

3 It is believed the licensing incidents related to The Beach are not frequent
occurrences and when objectively viewed would be considered to be at the
low level of crime and disorder incidents within the club environment within

the Birkenhead nightelub scene.

4, There is no evidence within the written application save two incidents that the
premises are ill conducted. There is no suggestion of covert drug taking,
under age drjnking or a failure to properly manage the premises including SIA
Door Personncl in accordance with the terms and conditions of the licence,

5. In the application the Police refer to only two incidents of glassing of
individuals within the club, These incidents are‘ﬁghly regrettable and viewed
extremely seriously by the Management Team at The Beach Room. However,
it is contended that the action the Police are secking to impose as a condition

Page 47



PAGE 83

—— P

of the premises given that the premises have been open two to three days each

week, fifly two weeks a year are excessive in all the circumstances.

6. The club will contend that one such incident during the past opening period of
the premises under the Licensing Act 2003 in no way indicates that the club js
 frequented by persons likely to resort to violence as stated in the application.

The applications have to he proportionaie to the harm overall and the club
feels that the Police have not been level banded in addressing this issue on the
factual history of this club.

7. The Proprietors are exiremely enthusiastic to work alongside the Police to
achieve the licensing objectives but aver that unfortunately incidents will
oceur in nightelub premises fron time to time notwithstanding the efficiency

of management.

8. To the Respondent’s knowledge there have been no other complaints seeking
a review of the licence from the general public or indeed from any other

interested authorities who deal with licensing applications.

Dated this 24" day of November 2008

Haworth & Gallagher
39 Hamilton Square
Birkenhead

Wirral

CH41 5BP

Page 48



w WIRE

AL

Premises Licence Number: LN/205000396

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence
The Beach
' 40-44 Conway Street, Birkenhead, Wirral, CH41 6JD
Tel: 666 2577
. Licensable-Activities Authorised by.this Licence and-the hours. permitted are-as folfows: ...
e Sale by Retail { o Live Music e Facilities for
of Alcohol ¢ Recorded Dancing
Music

Monday 11:00 t0 03:00 ! 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00
Tuesday 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00
Weadnesday | 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00
Thursday 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00
Friday 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00
Saturday 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00
Sunday 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00

The Licence authorises supplies of alcohol for consumption on/off the premises.
Opening hours of Premises:

Sunday to Saturday 11:00 to 03:30

Wirral Licensing Authority, Wirral Metropofitan Borough Council, hereby grant this Premises
Licence to:

Mr Adam Coburn
1 Barren Grove
Oxton

Wirral

CH43 5TJ Telephone Number: 07714 207 455

Details of Designated Premises Supervisor:

Mr Anthony Reed
30 Priory Wharf
Birkenhead
Wirral

CH41 5LD Personal Licence number: LN/205000555

(%

Alan Stennard
Director of Regeneration
(Authorised Officer)

Dated 15th September 2006

Page 49



Annexe 1 — Mandatory Conditions

Mandatory conditions where (1) Where a premises licence authorises the
licence authorises supply of supply of alcohol, the licence must include the
alcohol following conditions.

(1) The first condition is that no supply of alcohol
~ may be made under the premises licence-

a) at atime when there is no designated
premlses supervisor in respect of the

_premises licence,.or ...

b) at a time when the deSIQnated
premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence
is suspended.

(2) The second condition is that every supply of
alcohol under the premises licence must be
made or authorised by a person who holds a
personal licence.

Page 50




~ Public Safety

Annexe 2 — Conditions consistent with your Operating Schedule (1 of 2)
General

All staff will be trained and will be knowledgeable on all four Licensing Objectives.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

- Door Supervisors to be positioned in and around the premises randomly searching on the
door and checking for drugs, weapons or potential violence.

Fire exits and extinguishers are regularly maintained. Stairways are kept clear. Staff are
trained in evacuation procedures.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Signs are placed to ask people to leave quietly. No bottles are allowed to leave the

premises.

The Protection of Children from Harm

No one under 18 is allowed on the premises. People will be asked randomly for ID checks.

Page 51



Annexe 2 — Conditions consistent with your Operating Schedule (2 of 2)

Operating Schedule
The Beach

Public Safety

1. Two safety stewards will be identified and trained. They will be provided

--with easily identifiable clothing, which will.be worn during an.emergency. ...

2. CCTV s currently in use, there are 20 cameras covering all the entrance
and exits and all the main areas.

3. We are currently members of the Birkenhead Pub watch initiative. These
cameras are currently monitored by Chris King online at the Birkenhead
crime reduction offices, and will be monitored by the central police
control room in 3 weeks time as they're having the software installed at
the moment.

4. Allimages of CCTV will be kept for a minimum of 31 days and handed to
the Police on request.

5. A maximum occupancy of 200 persons controlied by door supervisors
by way of clickers entering and leaving the premises.

6. A minimum of 3 Door supervisors will be on duty from 10pm till close on
all the nights we open.

The prevention of crime and disorder

1. A minimum of 3 Door supervisors will be on duty from 10pm till close on
all the nights we are open.

2. CCTVis currently in use, there are 20 cameras covering all the entrance
and exits and a] | the main areas.

3. Anincident book will be used to log any reported incidents immediately.

The prevention of public nuisance

1. Door supervisors will be extra vigilant with regards to customers leaving
the premises with glasses/bottles, and as has always been the policy
ALL bottles and glasses are strictly left on our premises.

2. Signs will be put up inside requesting customers leave quietly at all.
Times.

3. A Free telephone will be available to call Taxis if and when required.

Protection of Children

1. Any persons who look under the age of 21 years will be asked to
produce identification or they will not be allowed entry.

Page 52



Annexe 3 — Conditions attached after hearing by the Licensing Authority

* Current Public Entertainment Licence conditions to apply

Page 53



Annexe 4 — Conditions inherent from the Public Entertainment Licence

Metropolitan Borough of Wirral
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1882 — Schedule 1 (as amended)

PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT LICENCE CONDITIONS

1. Definition

THE BEACH

_____ For the purposes of these conditions the Licensing ...

2. The Licensee

3. Permitted Hours

4. Maximum Occupancy

5. Safety Stewards to be
on Duty

Authority shall be Wirral Borough Council:

The Licensee, or some responsible person nominated by
him/her in writing shall be in charge of and be upon the
licensed premises for the whole of the time the premises
are open to the public. The person in charge shall not be
engaged in any duties that prevent him/her from
exercising general supervision. The Licensee remains
responsible at all times for the observance of the
Licensing Conditions.

The premises shall only be used for public entertainment
on the days and during the hours indicated below:

As Amended (see premises licence)

The maximum number of persons allowed in the licensed
premises shall be as indicated below:

200 Loose Seated

The Licensee/person nominated by the Licensee shall
ensure that the maximum occupancy specified above is
not exceeded and shall be aware of the number of the
public on the premises. This information shall be
provided to any Authorised Officers immediately on
request.

The minimum number of competent Safety Stewards to
be on duty during the whole time that public
entertainment is taking place shall be as indicated below:

Three Safety Stewards

The primary duty of Safety Stewards is to ensure that
safe conditions are maintained in the premises and to
achieve this they must:

a) have received training and written instructions
on basic fire prevention and action to be taken
in the event of an emergency

b) keep all gangways and exits clear at all times

[Page event standing on seats and furniture



7.

8. DPoor Supervisors.._

CCTV cameras

d} ensure the safe evacuation of the premises in
the event of an emergency and be aware of
any 'special requirements in these
circumstances

Safety Stewards should be readily identifiable to the
public by wearing a badge or other distinctive marking.

A record of Safety Stewards on duty must be in a form

prescribed by the Licensing Authority and must be kept
for a period of 12 months from the date of last entry in’

the book.

~The minimum number of Door Supervisors to. be on duty..

during the whole time that public entertainment is taking
place shall be as indicated below:

Three Door Supervisors {one of which must be
female)

The number of Door Supervisors required is subject to
amendment following any change of circumstances
relating to the premises.

A Door Supervisor is responsible for security, protection,
screening the suitability of people entering the premises
and dealing with conflict within the premises.

Anyone employed as a Door Supervisor must be
registered with the Security Industry Authority (SIA).

All Door Supervisors must wear their SIA Badge (licence)
where it can be seen clearly and distinctly at all times
when working.

The Licensee shall keep and maintain a Door
Supervisors Register issued by the Licensing Authority in
accordance with the notes of guidance on the inside
cover of the register. The register shall be produced on
demand to any Authorised Officer and must be kept for a
period of 12 months from the date of the last entry in the
book.

The requirement for CCTV cameras on the Licensed
premises shall be as indicated below:

Premises that are required to have CCTV installed must
meet the minimum specification approved by the
Licensing Authority and Merseyside Police (See
Appendix 1). This specification will be subject to change
as technology advances. Certified proof of compliance
with this specification must be provided to the Licensing

Auth@slyqe 55



Recordings must be kept for a minimum of 31 days. An
Authorised Officer may at any time request to view a
recording. Failure to comply with this request wiil be
regarded as a serious breach of this condition.

Licensees must be able to demonstrate that they have
devised a recording management system that prevents
recordings being tampered with, stolen, misplaced or a
failure to record.

In the event of a breakdown of the system, the licensee
must notify the Police Licensing Section and the

- Llcensmg Authority as soon as possible and arrange for

8.

9.

Incident Record Book

Drug Safe

its repair without undue-delay. e

The Licensee shall keep and maintain an Incident Report
Book issued by the Licensing Authority. This book must
be maintained in accordance with the notes of guidance
on the inside cover of the book. This book is to record
incidents in and around the licensed premises. The book
shall be produced on demand to any Authorised Officer
and must be kept for a period of 12 months from the [ast
date of entry.

The requirement of a Drug Safe shall be as indicated
below:

Where it is specified above that a Drug Safe is required
on the premises the following conditions will apply:

a) The Licensee shall install in the premises within a
period of one month from the grant of the Public
Entertainment Licence a drug safe approved by the Chief
Constable of Merseyside Police or his representative in a
location and in a manner approved by the Chief
Constable of Merseyside Police or his representative.

b) The Licensee thereafter shall ensure that the drug
safe is at all times maintained in such agreed location.

c) The Licensee shall immediately notify both the
Licensing Authority and the representative of Merseyside
Police if the drug safe is in any way damaged.

d) The Licensee shall ensure that all substances
confiscated from persons entering or within the premises
are immediately deposited in the drug safe and an entry
is made in the premises incident record book recording
details of the items seized, date and time of seizure.

e) The Licensee shall afford Merseyside Police Officers
redBagbldBeeess to remove the substances deposited
in the drug safe.



Copies of the Licence and the Licensing Conditions must
be available for inspection at the premises at all times by
authorised officers of the Licensing Authority, Merseyside
Fire Brigade and any Police Officer.

The Licensee shall in all things conduct the premises
quietly, decently, soberly and in an orderly manner and .
shall seek to promote the following objectives at all times:

~ The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety
The Prevention of Public Nuisance

—-The Protection of Children from Harm

10.  Display of Licence

11.  Management of
Premises

12.  Authorised Officers

13. Safety Precautions

14.  Fire Warning

16. Fire Notices

16.  Certification:
Suspended Ceilings
Electrical Installation

17. Drapes, Props

The Licensee shall not allow any function, performance
or entertainment to take place on the premises which is
contrary to common law statute or any other unlawful act.

Admission to any part of the licensed premises shall be
given at all reasonable times to authorised officers of the
Licensing Authority, Merseyside Fire Brigade and to any -
Police Officer.

The Licensee shall take all due precautions for the safety
of the public, performers and staff and shall make
suitable arrangements as to the action which shall be
taken in the event of fire, panic or other emergencies and
shall instruct all performers and staff in these
arrangements, which at all times must be to the
satisfaction of the Licensing Authority.

The Licensee/person nominated by the Licensee shall
ensure that ali necessary safety checks have been
carried out before the admission of the public.

The premises shall be provided with appropriate means
of giving warning in case of fire, to the satisfaction of the
Chief Fire Officer.

Notices detailing the actions to be taken in the event of a

fire or other emergences, including how the Fire Brigade

can be summoned shall be prominently displayed and
shall be protected from damage or deterioration.

The premises shall not be used for public entertainment
unless there are in force current satisfactory certificates
of safety for electrical installation and suspended
ceilings.

All drapery and props used in connection with any stage
shall be made of material which is not readity
inflammable or of a material which has been rendered
fire retardant in either case to the satisfaction of the Chief

Fire (pfg@é 57



18. First Aid

19. Number, Size and
Markings of Doors

20.  Exits to open Outwards

21.  Exits and Exit
Fastenings

22.  Exit Notices

23.  Floor Coverings

24.  Steps/Stairways

25.  Emergency Lighting

26. Gangways should be
kept clear

27. Sanitation

The Licenseef/person nominated by the Licensee shall
ensure that an adequate and appropriate supply of first
aid equipment and materials is available on the premises

The number, size and position of all doors or openings
provided for the purpose of the egress of the public from
the premises shall be to the satisfaction of the Licensing
Authority.

All exit doors and gates shall be constructed to open
outwards, except that external doors or gates opening
inwards shall be permitted provided that such doors or

__gates shall be locked back open and shall not forman
obstruction-while-members of the public-are-on the-—-—

licensed premises.

Each exit shall permit uninterrupted egress at all times.

In addition each exit shall be kept free and unobstructed
and be clearly indicated by the word 'EXIT'. All exit doors
must be easily opened without the use of a key, card,
code or similar means. Doors affording means of exit
shall only be secured in a manner approved by the
Licensing Authority.

NOTE: The area(s) shaded green (fire exits) on the plan
attached to the Licence are fire exits.

Exit notices shall be to an approved specification and
illuminated when the premises are in use. The
specification and method of illumination shall be to the
satisfaction of the Licensing Authority.

All fioor coverings shall be secured and maintained so
that they will not be likely to ruck or to be in any way a
source of danger.

The edges of the treads of steps and stairways shall be
maintained so as to be conspicuous.

A system of emergency lighting shall, if required, be
provided on the premises to the satisfaction of the
Licensing Authority.

No person except the Licensee, safety stewards or door
supervisors shall be permitted to stand, sit or remain in
any vestibule, passageway, staircase, lobby, corridor,
gangway or vacant space forming part of any exit way of
the licensed premises or to use the same for any
purpose except that of passing to or from the licensed
premises or any part thereof.

Adequate separate toilet accommodation shall be
provided and ventilated to the satisfaction of the
Licensing Authority. All public toilets on the premises
shall be kept properly cleansed and disinfected and

su%@:@t@ga]l proper requisites.



28.

Food Hygiene

The facilities for and the preparation of food and drink
shall comply with the Food Safety (General Food
Hygiene) Regulations 1995 and any other relevant
statutory provisions.

All heating appliances shall be protected to the
satisfaction of the Licensing Authority. The use of any
portable or mobile heating appliance is prohibited without
the express written consent of the Chief Fire Officer.
Appliances using petroleum fuels shall not be used or
storéd in the licensed premises. =~~~

The provision, repair, renovation and renewal of soft floor

—coverings and.upholstered furniture shall be carried out

Regulations

29. Heating

30.  Furnishing Materials

31. Compliance with other
statutory requirement

32.  Production of Relevant
Insurance Documents

33. Smoking

34. Housekeeping

35.  Explosives,
inflammables, Smoke or
Fog-producing
Machines

36. Alterations or Additions

37. Quiet Notice

with materials that will achieve the fire retardant
standards required by the Chief Fire Officer.

The Licensee/person nominated by the Licensee shall
comply with any other statutory requirements and provide
any necessary certification as required by the Chief Fire
Officer, Merseyside Police, Environmental Health and
any other responsible body.

If required by the Licensing Authority any insurance
documents in relation to the licensed premises shall be
produced for inspection at any time by the Licensee to
Authorised Officers of the Licensing Authority,
Merseyside Fire Brigade and any Police Officer, at the
premises or at any other location at their discretion.

Smoking shall be prohibited on any stage and stage
area except insofar as may be necessary in
connection with the programme when suitable
precautions against risk of fire shall be taken.
Notices stating that smoking is prohibited shall be
posted in suitable positions near the stage. Real
flame shall not be employed on the stage without the
consent of the Chief Fire Officer.

No accumulation of rubbish or other combustible material
shall be permitted to remain in any part of the licensed
premises.

Explosives, inflammable liquids or highly inflammable
articles shall not be brought into or used in any portion of
the licensed premises. Flash powder, smoke or fog-
producing machines may only be used with the written
consent of the Chief Fire Officer.

No alterations to the premises whether temporary or
permanent shall be made without the written consent of
the Licensing Authority.

If required by the Licensing Authority, the Licensee shall
cause to be displayed in a conspicuous position in the

prem’p%gfeh@g:e requesting patrons to leave the
premisesin a quiet and orderly fashion.



Hypnotism Performance No person shall give at the premises (otherwise than as

provided by section 5 of the Hypnotism Act, 1952) any
exhibition, demonstration or performance of hypnotism,
mesmerism or any similar act or process which produces
or is intended to produce in any other person any form of
induced sleep or trance on which the susceptibility of the
mind of that person to suggestion or direction is
increased or intended to be increased.

- The Licensing Authority may waive or mOdify'any of the

Conditions of this Licence when requested to do so by
the Licensee, such waiver or modification will be in
writing and signed by the Director of Regeneration. ... -

38.
39, ° Variations
40. Fly Posting

a. Licensees shall ensure that their premises are not in
any way promoted by the use of illegal fty posting or
unauthorised advertisements attached to street furniture.

b. Licensees shall ensure that contracts with promoters
for their premises or events to be held at their premises
prohibit the use of fly posting and/or advertisements
attached to street furniture.

¢. The Licensee shall explicitly warn promoters that if
they do fly post or display any other unauthorised
advertisements they will be pursued for the costs of
removal that fall on the Licensee and that no further work
will be placed with them by the Licensee or any
employee of the Licensee.

d. The Licensee shall ensure that contracts with
promoters include an indemnity to the Licensee for any
costs associated with the removal of illegal fly posting or
other unauthorised advertisements incurred by the
Council.

e. The Licensee shall co-operate fully with the Council
and assist with identifying and taking action against any
suspected promotion of their premises by illegal fly
posting and unauthorised advertisements.

f. The Licensee shall ensure that whenever their
premises and/or events at their premises are promoted
by the use of "flyers"

(1) The distributor shall take responsibility for picking up
all discarded fiyers within 100 metres of the point of
distribution and does so every 15 minutes when
distributing.

(2) Where leaflets are dropped in close proximity to the
distributor they should be picked up immediately.

(3) Where a distributor fails to do so, no further work will
be placed with them by either the Licensee or any other
employee of the licensed premises.

g. Fl)_%gnese%g shall co-operate fully with the Council and



assist with identifying and taking action against any
distributors who are suspected of causing unreasonable
littering by flyers.

Page 61



w~WIRRAL

Premises Licence Number; LN/205000396

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence

(Summary)

The Beach

- 40-44 Conway Street, Birkenhead, Wirral, CH41 6JD

Tel: 666 2577
Licensable Activities Authorised by this Licence and the hours permitted are as follows:
» Sale by Retail | » Live Music e Facilities for
of Alcohol » Recorded Dancing
Music

Monday 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00
Tuesday 11:00 t0 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00
Wednesday | 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00
Thursday 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00
Friday 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00
Saturday 11:00 to 03:00 ; 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00
Sunday 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00 | 11:00 to 03:00

- The Licence authorises supplies of alcohol for consumption on/off the premises.
Opening hours of Premises:

Sunday to Saturday 11:00 to 03:30

Name and Address of Premises Licence Holder:

Mr Adam Coburn
1 Barren Grove
Oxton

Wirral

CH43 5T4

Designated Premises Supervisor:

Mr Anthony Reed

A

Alan Stennard
Director of Regeneration
{Authorised Officer)

Dated: 15th September 2006

Page 62



1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

WIRRAL COUNCIL Agenda ltem 5

LICENSING ACT 2003 COMMITTEE
LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE - 22 DECEMBER 2008

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF REGENERATION

NAME OF PREMISES: BET EXPRESS, 11 MILTON PAVEMENT, BIRKENHEAD
NAME OF APPLICANT: PETER COWAP

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to consider an application for the grant of a Betting Premises
Licence under the provisions of the Gambling Act 2005.

RELEVANT BACKGROUND

In considering an application for a Betting Premises Licence the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-
Committee may either grant it or reject it. Where a licence is granted the Sub-Committee
may attach conditions to the licence and/or exclude a condition that would otherwise be
attached to the licence by virtue of section 168 of the Gambling Act 2005. A copy of these
conditions are available together with the mandatory conditions applicable to Betting
Premises Licences under the Gambling Act 2005.

If a Betting Premises Licence is granted the licence authorises the holder to make up to
four gaming machines, each of which must be of Category B, C or D, available for use.
Regulations state that category B machines at betting premises are restricted to sub-
category B2, B3 and B4 machines. Details of the list of categories are available for
Members information which provides details of the stake limits and prize limits.

These premises are currently split into two premises and both have the benefit of an Adult
Gaming Centre Premises Licence.

APPLICATION

An application has been received from Peter Cowap for the grant of a Betting Premises
Licence. The application and a plan of the premises is available for Members information
which details the proposed area for the Betting Premises Licence. If this application is
granted the Adult Gaming Centre Premises Licence which is to be replaced by the Betting
Premises Licence will have to be surrendered.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS

Representations must be made in accordance with the following Licensing Objectives of
the Gambling Act 2005:

e Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated
with crime or disorder, or being used to support crime.

e Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way.

e Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by
gambling.

Page 63 This is 100% recycled paper ¥



4.2 Interested Party

A person is an interested party in relation to a premises licence or in relation to an
application for or in respect of a premises licence if, in the opinion of the licensing
authority:

(a) lives sufficiently close to the premises to be likely to be affected by the authorised
activities,

(b) has business interests that might be affected by the authorised activities

4.3 In respect of this application two representations have been received from Local
Residents which relate to one or more of the above Licensing Objectives. A
representation has also been received from Oasis Amusements Limited who have
business interests that might be affected by the application. Copies of the
representations are available.

4.4  There have been no other representations received from the following Responsible
Authorities:

Gambling Commission

HM Revenue and Customs
Fire Authority

Local Safeguarding
Environmental Health
Planning Authority
Merseyside Police

5.0 FINANCIAL AND STAFFING IMPLICATIONS

5.1 A statutory fee has been paid in respect of the application, which goes towards
administrative and enforcement costs.

6.0 EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS

6.1  There are none arising from this report.

7.0 LOCAL AGENDA 21 IMPLICATIONS

7.1 There are none arising directly from this report.

8.0 LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS

8.1  The premises are located in the Birkenhead and Tranmere Ward.
9.0 HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS

9.1 Article 6, of the First Protocol, concerned with the right to a fair hearing, may be
applicable.

10.0 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

10.1 Effective control of Licensing Legislation can assist in raising standards and improve the
perception of community safety.

Page 64 This is 100% recycled paper ¥



11.0

11.1

12.0

12.1

13.0

13.1

14.0

14.1

14.2

15.0

15.1

PLANNING IMPLICATIONS

There are none arising from this report.

ANTI-POVERTY IMPLICATIONS

In accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Authority is responsible for
protecting vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by gambling when
considering applications.

SOCIAL INCLUSION IMPLICATIONS

There are none arising from this report.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Application form applying for a Betting Premises Licence

Representations received from Local Residents.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee are asked to consider the application for the grant
of a Betting Premises Licence in respect of the above premises.

Alan Stennard

Director of Regeneration

This report was prepared by Richard Leyland who can be contacted on 691 8478

Page 65 This is 100% recycled paper €



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 66



Rec®

\%\O("\Og '
Application for a promisas licence

under the Gambling Act 2005 (standard form) P ) % S0
T PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 20! Gof

If you are complating this form by hand, please wrlte legibly in block capltals using ink. Use
additlonal sheefs If necessary (marksd with the number of the relevant questlon), You may wish to
keep a copy of the complsted form f_or your records. _ _

| Where the app!léaﬂoh fs—
v Inrespeot of a vassal, or

+ To converf an authorisalion granted under the Belilng, Gaming «nd Lolterles Acl 1963 or
_the Gaming Act 1968, A
the applieation should be made on the relevant form for that type of premises or application,

Regional Caslho [} Large Casino [] small Casino 1
Bingo [] Adult Gaming Cerilre [ Famlly Entertainment Centre [
Belting (Track) {7 Belling (Other) ¥]

Do you hold a provistonal statorent In respect of the premises? Yes [ No [
If the answer Is "yes”, please give the unique referance number for the provisional statement (as
get out al {he top of the first page of the statement};

Part 2 Appilcant Dotalls 275 - 7T s S T
IF you are an individual, ploase fill in Seolion A, if the application Is belng made on bishalf of an
organlsaiion (such as a company or partnership), please fill In Seclion B,

Sectlon A
Individual applicant

1. Tite: Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [} Dr [ Other (please specify)

2, Suname:  CUMA £ Other hame(s); pE7E L AoREw

{Use the names given In the applicant’s operaiing lleence or, If the applicant does not hold an
opoerating llcence, as ghven in any appiication for an operafing llcence]

3, Applicant’s address (h\\q\e or business — [delete as appropriate]):
" MITov  Paveng T

Bia g v Enp

Postcotle: (it ¢ Av 4
4(a) The number of the applicant's operating ficence (as set out in the operaling licence):

008 QU398 - H- Hakif ~ doi

Page 67



4(b) If the applicant does not hold an operaling licence but is in the process of applying for one,
give the date on which the application was made:

8, Tick the box If the appllcation Is being made by more than one person, [

[Whero there are further applicants, tho Informatlon required In questions 1 to 4 shoufd be Included
on addifional sheels allached to this form, and those sheels should be clearly marked “Detalls of

further applioants”.]

SaectlonB - -

Application on behalf of an organlsation

6. Name of applicant business or organisation:

[Use the names glven In tho applicanl's operating llcence or, if the applicant does hol hold an
operaling ficence, as given In any appilcation for anh operating llconce.}

7. The applcant's registered or principal address:

Postcode; -
8(a) The number of the applleant's operafing licence (as glven In the operaling licence):

8(b) If the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is In the progcess of applying for one,
give the dats on which the application was made:

9. Tiek the box If the application Is belng made by more than one organisation, [

| [Where there are further applicants, the Information required In questlons 6 lo 8 should be Includsd
on additional sheels attached to this form, and those sheets should be clearly marked “Detalls of

further applicants”] :

‘Part 3= Premises Detalls - © 10 I it s e
10..Proposed trading nama fo be used at the premises (if known):

BET @xpeess [ kives GfMme  CewiRe
11. Address of the premises (or, If none, give a description of the premises and their location);

I Micton  phyerant

BikkenHeAp

Postaode: Cltgt  d4Ah
12. Telophone number at premlses (if known): 0/ - Mﬂ . 3\37;

Page 68



13. 1f the premlses are in only a part of a bullding, please desciibe the nature of the bullding (for
example, a shopping centre or office block), The description should Include the number of floors
within the bullding and the floor(s) on which the premises are located.

Rethie  Shogp oIt - Mo fLoops

14(a) Are the premises situaled In more than one licensing authorlty area?
Yaa/No [delote as appropriate]

4-14(b); !r—{he—answerto'question'14(3) Is yes; please glve the names of all the liconsing authorlties
within whose area the premises are parlly looated, other than the liconsing authority to which
this application Is made:

‘Part 4 - Timos of oporation > il
15(a). Do you want the llcensing authorlty to exclude a default condition so that the premlses may
be used for longer periods than would otherwise be tho case?\@;\slNo [delote as appropriate]
{Where the relovant kind of premises licence is nof subject fo ahy default conditfons, the answer io
{his quoestton will be no.]

15(b). If the answer to question 15(a) Is yes, please complete the table below to Indicale the fimes
when you want the premises (o be avallabls for use under the premises licencs.

Start Finish Dotails of any seasonal varlation

Mon Gan_ hlumm 1V ¢n hhamm .
Tue 9 A [0fn

Wad 9.1 1gfM

Thurs  [9.0M (6pr

1 9 4u [0 f#

Sat 9 .4 [0 Pn
I Sun _ {U a4 b o

16. If you wish to apply for a premises llcence with a condition restrloting gambling (o speclfic
perlods In a year, please stale the perlods balow usihg calendar dates:

Page 69



Part § - Miscellangous ;55 iy s
17, Proposed commencement date for llcence
soort as It Is issusd): (dafmmtyyyy)
[ 18(a). Doos the applicatlon relate to premises which are part of a track or other sporting venua
which already has a premises licence? Ygs/No [delete as appropriale]

18{b). If the answer lo queslion 18(a) Is yss, please confirm by ticking the box thal an application to
vary the main track premises licence has been submitted with this application. [] o o

(leave blank If you want the licence to commence as

- '19(a). Do you hold any other premises llesnces hat have been lssued by this licensing aulhority?
Yes/ Ny, [daloto as appropriate]
19(b). I the answer to quastlon 19(a) Is yes, please provido full details:

ADOLT  6Anmg Centle ety .

20. Please set out any other malters which you conslder to be relevant (o your appllcation:

Part 6 - Doclarations and Chookllst (Ploase tk) = -+ 57 %5 70 et
If We confirm that, o the best of myf our kisowledge, the Information contalned In this

applloalion Is true. If We understand that it s an offence under section 342 of the e
Gambiing Act 2005 {o glve Information which Is false or misleading in, or In relation to,
this application,
If We conflrm that the applicant(s) have the right to occupy the premises.
Chacklist: ‘
* Payment of the appropriate feo has baen made/ls enclosed ]
*+ Aplan of the premises Is enclosed
+ I/ wo understand thal If the ahove requiraments are not complied with the (=
applicalion may be rejected
* |/we understand that It Is now necessary to advertise the appileation and give K]

the appropriate notice fo the responsible authorlties

Page 70



Part 7 = Signatuyes %715 | AR
21, Slgnature of applicant or appllcant’s soicltor or other duly authorised agent. If signing on behalf
of the applicant, please stato In what capacity: /

C’A LA

S!gnaiure: /
s

Print Name: _ . B Cowdr

Dalg!’ W-06.2a 3 (dmmbyyyy) Capaclly: )

22, For Joint applioations, signature of 2nd applioant, or 2nd applicant's sollcitor or olher authorlsed
agent. If slgnlng on behalf of the applicant, please state In what capacity:

Slgnature:

Print Name:!
Date: {ddfimmtyyyy) Capaclly

{Whore there are more than iwo applicants, please use an additional sheet cloarly marked
“Slgnature(s) of further applicani(s)”. The sheet should Inolude all the Information requesited in

peragraphs 21 and 22.]

{Where the application Is to be submitted In an slectronle form, the signature should ho generated
electronleally and should be a copy of the person’s willten slgnature,]

Part 8 ~ Contact Defalls” "3 &t
23(a) Please give the name of a person who aan be contacled about the application:

Veren Cown?

23(b) Please give one or more 'lelephone numbers at which the person ldentlfled In question 23(a)
can he contacted: :

0998y 030 13

24, Poslal address for correspondence assoclated with {his application:
§ THE HOE s

W le AN

Postcode: OJN] Aan &

26. If you are happy for correspondence In relation to your application 1o be sent via o-mall, please
give the e-mall address to which you would like correspondence lo he sent!

Page 71




SONVHLINA

)

= : suogived poppn1s BUIPD 01 IC0 = = = = =

_ senpou Aejdsip sufjuys = ===

seulyoea jusmIysouRl g Supwed = [
solg=a sy Suness = m@w Aoy

WILNSSo L

4

A
-

m L INO,

[P : INOZ

MW N :m ONHAYD

= " | B eDe  Cme | Linay

5 . CH aneges !

Hll.f

: WWooHE

ASHAHSYO

4

WHLOSgE L

VT EPHD [ouiy poayusyng ‘squz’y burddoys sburpig BWADG UOHIN 1 [ - &
FYINTD ONIWYD SONDI 40 NY1d #0074 GNAOED

WHops €

A2nNSIS

JIACELIY

LOGeL
aiva

L0520
VITHNN oI

2D Sunes sSuny
WIAMOLSD

Page 72



wWIRRAL

Betling Shop ~ Promises Licence Conditions

Mandatory Conditions

1. The eonditions spocified helow shalf bo aftached to every Premiises Licence

o The summary of the terms and conditions of the premises licence Issued under section
164{1)(c) of the 2005 Act shall be displayed In a prominent place wilhin he premises.

v The layoul of the premises shalf be maintaned in accordance with the plan.

+ The premises shall not be used for—
(a) the sale of tickets In a privale loflery or customer lotlery, or
() the sale of lickets in any other loftory In respect of which the sale of lickels on the
premises Is otherwlse prohibiledo),

2, The conditions specifled helow shall he attachad to every Belting Premlses Licences
{other than Track Premlses Licences)

¢ Anolice stating that no person under the age of 18 years s permitted lo enter the
premises shall be displayad in a prominent place at every entrance to the premises.

«  Access (o the premises shall be from a streel or from other promises wilh a bstling
premises licence.

o Wilhoul prejudice to sub-paragraph (1), there shall bo no means of direct access
helween the premises and other premises used for the refall sale of merchandise or
gervices.

o Subject to anything permilted by virtus of the 2005 Acl, or done In accordance wilh
the paragraphs below, lhe premises shall not he used for any purpose other than for
providing faclilles for batting.

¢ Any ATM made avallable for use on the premises shall be localed In a placs that
raqulres any customer who wishes fo use it lo leave any gaming machine or belling
machine in order (o do so.

o No apparatus for making Information or other materlal available in (he form of sounds
or visual Images may be used on the premises, except for apparalus used for the
followlng purposes—

{a) communicaling information aboul, or coverage of, sporling events, cluding—
(i} informalion refaling to betling on such an event; and

{a)Sne tho Natlonal Loliery Regulations 1994 (S.5. 1994/189) wiich prohiblls the sale of Naltonal Lollery lickals in
spocifed premises licensed for gambling aclivilles. ‘

Page 73



{il) any olher matter or informallon, including an adverlissment, which Is Incldental to
such an gvent;

(b} communicating Information relating to betting on any event (Including the result of
lhe event) in connection wilh which balling transaclions may bo or have besn effected
on (he promises, ' o

+ No publications, olher than racing perlodicals or specialist belling publications, may be
sold or offered for sale on the premises,

+  No musle, danlctng of other enlertalnment shall bo providaed or permitied on the
preinises, save for entertainment provided in accordance with paragraph 5.

o (1)No alcohol shall be permilled to bo consumed on the premises at any time during
which facilities for gambling are belng providsd on the premises.
{2) A nollce stating the condition In sub-paragraph (1) shall be disptayed in a proment
place at every enlrance lo the premises,

+ A nolice seliing oul the terms on which customers are lvited to bot-on the premises
shall be displayed in a prominant place on the premises to which customers have
unrestricled access.

3, Default conditions atfached to Belting Premises Licences {other than i respoct of
fracks)
» No facllitles for gambling shall be provided on the premises hetween the hours of 10pm
oh one day and 7am on {he next day.

4, The followlng are legal requirements of the Gambling Act 2005

Door Supervision:

(1) Where a condilion for door supervision Is allached to a premises licence subsection (3)
shall apply In relatlon lo {he licence.

(2) in subsection (1) “condition for door supsrviston® means a condilion requiring that one
or move porsons be responsible for guarding the premises against unauthorised
accoss or occupation, agalnst outbreaks or disorder or agains! damage.

{3} (F the parson carrying out the guarding mentioned In subsection (2} is requlred by the
Privale Securlly Industry Act 2001 (c. 12) o hold a licence under that Act authorising
the guarding, tho requirements under that Act shall be treated flor the putpose of this
Act as if it were a condition of the premises licence attachsd by virfie of this seclion.

Christmas Pay:

A premises ficence shall, by vidue of this section, be subject to the condilion that the premises
shall not be used to provids facililies for gambling on Chrlstmas Day.

Page 74



Annual Fee:

(1) The holder of a premises licence-
a. Shall pay a first annual feo lo the licensing authority wilhin such perlod after
the Issus of the llcence as may be prescribed, and
b. Shall pay an annual fee (o the licensing aulhorlty before sach anniversary of
the Issus of the ficence.

Avallabllity-of licence:

{1} The holder of a premises licenco shall-
a, Keep the licence on lhe premises, and
b Arrange for the flcence (o be made avallable on request to-
I Aconslable
il. An enforcement officar, or
i, An autherised focal aulhority officer.

Change of circumstance:

(1) 1tibe holder of a premises llcence ceases to reside or atlend al the address speclfied
In the licence under section 151(1)(b) he shall as soon as Is reasonably praclicable-
a. Notily the licensing authorily, and
b. {nform the ficensing authorily of a home or business address at which he
rasides or allends,
{2) The Secretary of Slate may make regulations requiring the holder of a premises
ficence-
a.  To nolify he llcensing authorlly of any change of circumstances of a
preseribed kind In relation o him or to an aulhorlsed aclivily, and
b. Ta giva the licensing aulhorily prescribed detalls of the change.

Page 75



_._wmo-:o: Q3

sozld o|qeebueyoxs-uou Jo} dog
useo 3 dgl d
GE3 dog O
0GC3 L3 vd
00G3 13 cd
0063 | 13 ved
00G3 (013 o sednjnwi ui) 0013 g
0003 c3 g
pajiun pejiuHiun A
sHw 8zud sy oyeys| AloBejen

soujyos2ew Bujweb jo ssLiobayen

Page 76



g

LR - TS —— . -

RECEIV g

""“"‘"“““*‘l’ﬂmmaq

| 1.8 UL 208
SEACOMBE 08

Page 77

e

WIRRAL CCANCIL
R,




irra\ veroumyn
CovndA

Deor S,

) OOt £ tne. POSSLOIE nGw EDQ;;:E S&:P

| L \e N e P“’QQ‘}‘Q‘E < rK@q.hQim | A\ cannot

Al ngS awead 1 Shops 1 Hhe. precunal O nob aogwnsk
e i I
repe O e e ard T ecpt.
eopie Ao ok : S ona o

g;i}) . (&5 @F)USY\ mk-ku’:a UNOPD ,

OaN \ Oe mbm:jﬂ_

s Fa

A et by

RECENVED AT

L RECERFTIAR —}

18 UL 2008

' SFACOML‘J‘,_, ()
WIRRAL NN

Page 78



Licensing Department
Wirral Borough Council
Town Hall

Wallasey

CH44 8ED
11,07.08

Dear Sirg
Ref : Application for Betting Shop License at 11 Milton Pavement, Blrkenhead

I wish to object to the above on varlous grounds, however the application does not
have much detall and thetefore my objections may be somewhat genaral and make
some assumptions,

If possible, with the chalrman's approval, T would ask that I am allowed to attend
the committee meeting and object in person, o

As you are no doubt aware, there Is currently a consultation document following on
from the guidelines Issued by the Gambiing Commission which has Implications with
regard to this type of application and the DCMS and Local Government are party to
this consultation.see attached,

I would ask that my objections may be modified to reflect any possible thanges in
the guidelines in due course,

I list below some of my grounds :

1/ Betting shops and amusement centres are not In the same planning class and
therefore the premises needs planning permisslon as a stand alone betting shop I
understand no application has been submitted for planning permission, which is
normally sought prior to the lcense application.

2{ When the applicant applled for his Initial arcade license an approval letter from
the landlords agent was submitted as part of the application. No approval letter for
belting shop usage has been submitted In this instatice,

3/ Tunderstand the guidelines for a betting shop ask for a distinct separate entrance
from the public pathway and In this instance I cannot see how an entrance from a
private foyer meets this requirement,




4/ The application Is for a betting shop license where horse race betting etc Is the
prime use ;however very little detall Is given as to how this is achleved, The faclllties
and the size are very restricted and no provision Is made for tollts whatsoever
especlally for disabled customers ,The plans do not appear to offer alf that Is

requlred for an Independent free standing busfnegs, _ e

5/ Trading hours are requested for up to 10pm for the betting shop and in the
origlinal submission for the arcade license a closing time of 6,30pm was agreed by
the applicant with the committee .Does the applicant intend to trade the two
premises separately as he Is supposed to and Is the betting shop capable of trading

a3 a stahd alone entity with its small size and lack of facllities. Will the betting shop
be capable of trading when the arcade Is closed,

6/ As you are aware a betting license allows for 4 FOBT machines which are not
allowed In AGC's and are generally agreed to provide a better return for the
operator, Despite the very small area of the proposed betting shop the applicant still
shows 4 FOBT machines as part of the plan and to me that Indicates the prime
Intended usage are the FOBT s ot normal betting ,especlally as there Is a betting
shop fiext door, The plans currently show general betting facliitles but plans can be
changed, Indeed the applicants original plan presented to the committee as part of
the arcade application in Aug 06,did not happen and no disabled tollets or Indeed
any tollets ware Installed. Eventually the staff tollets on the first floor were made
public, Also the frontage was reduced from two external entrances to one

7/I agree Y am trade objector, however I am objecting on the grounds that this
license creates an unfalr advantage by providing FOBTS in what Is basically an AGC,
As mentioned earller, this Is part of the Gambling Commisslon consultation exercise
and Indeed the Minlster for Sport expressed only last week his concern that we are in
danger of creating gambling sheds on the British high street, -

In conclusion, T would ask that you consider refecting this application, however if the
committee are minded to approve this application, I would ask they consider making
the license conditional on planning approval belng obtalned prior to the Issue of the
license and also that the prime usage of the betting shop remains general horse race
betiing ete and the ancliliary FOBT machines can only be operated provided the
ptime use Is active.

T'would appraciate if you could keep me Informed as to the status of this application.

Yours faithfully




	Agenda
	3 THE COOL ROOM, CONWAY STREET, BIRKENHEAD
	Appendix

	4 THE BEACH, CONWAY STREET, BIRKENHEAD
	APPENDIX

	5 BET EXPRESS
	Appendix


